
IRS confirms that USDA has not yet submitted a 1099 Form 
 
 
On 15 January 2013, I called the Internal Revenue Service (1-800-829-0922) to see if the USDA 
Agricultural Research Service (ARS) had ever submitted tax information (as required by U.S. law) to 
document my EEOC-mediated settlement award. At 10:48am (Alaska time zone) I spoke with an IRS 
agent (ID# 1601932), who found my W2 Form (from regular 2010 wages), but found no record of the 
1099 Form that the USDA claimed to have sent in December 2011.  
 

I am justifiably shocked that USDA employees were able to break U.S. laws (repeatedly, 
year after year) with no accountability to anyone, including U.S. federal agencies that 
were required to stop USDA’s illegal activities (e.g. IRS and Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission).  

  
Background 
19 August 2010 

In lieu of halting the unlawful discrimination, which was being perpetrated by USDA Agricultural 
Research Service (ARS) administrative personnel against all the women research scientists working 
for the agency in Alaska, the ARS retained the offending (Alaska-based) male supervisor and forced 
the final woman scientist from her job with a monetary settlement (covering approximately five 
cents on the dollar for her loss of health, happiness, and future income). 

 
February – April, 2011 

The ARS failed to provide tax documentation (in violation of U.S. law, 26 USC 6051), despite seven 
separate requests (including two requests sent to USDA directly from the IRS). The Agency’s 
actions, for all practical purposes, constitute a “refusal” to comply with the U.S. requirement that 
employers must provide annual tax information to their employees.  

 
02 August 2011 

The IRS was informed of ARS’s noncompliance in following U.S. tax laws, but refused to intervene. 
 
22 December 2011 

USDA breached the EEOC-mediated Settlement Agreement by not reporting the settlement award to 
the IRS. In an attempt to persuade the EEOC to dismiss the breach of settlement case against them, 
USDA personnel generated an odd-looking 1099 Form (dated 09 December 2011) as "proof" that 
USDA had complied with the Settlement Agreement (and with U.S. law). 

 
23 January 2012 

IRS records indicated that no 1099 Form had been received from the USDA to account for the 2010 
settlement income. 

 
02 May 2012 

IRS records indicated that no 1099 Form had ever been received from the USDA to account for the 
2010 settlement income. 

 
15 January 2013 

IRS records still indicated that no 1099 Form had ever been received from the USDA to account for 
the 2010 settlement income (despite the USDA Agricultural Research Service’s self-generated 
document offered to me in December 2011 as “proof” that tax information had been properly sent to 
the IRS). 


This material is part of a collection that documents the harassment, discrimination, and retaliation 
perpetrated against Alaska's women research scientists by their supervisor, with full knowledge 
(and arguably, "tacit approval") of their federal employer, the USDA Agricultural Research Service (ARS)






